

DC Admin

From: Farhad Khatibi
Sent: 09 September 2024 10:11
To: Planning ContactCentre
Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2024/92536 at location 33, Clough Drive, Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield, HD8 0JJ

Hi Lucy

I would like to advise that condition 6 (retaining walls) can not be discharged pending the successful technical approval of design of relevant retaining walls at this site via submission of AIPs.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

